

Larkins, Jeannette

From: ControversiesDisputesFilings
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 12:05 PM
To: 'Sydney Kennedy'; [REDACTED]
Cc: 'Bruce Padula'; 'Sanford Oxfeld'; [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: IMO the Tenure Hearing of Daniel Rodrick, Middletown Twp. BOE; Agency Dkt. No. 27-1/25

Mr. Padula,

We have deleted the referenced pages from our file.

Jennifer Simons
she/her/hers
Director
Office of Controversies & Disputes
New Jersey Department of Education
100 Riverview Plaza | Trenton, NJ - 08625
Work: 609-376-9079
Email: ControversiesDisputes@doe.nj.gov
Web: <https://www.nj.gov/education/>



From: Sydney Kennedy
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 11:54 AM
To: ControversiesDisputesFilings ; [REDACTED]
Cc: Bruce Padula ; Sanford Oxfeld ; [REDACTED]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] IMO the Tenure Hearing of Daniel Rodrick, Middletown Twp. BOE; Agency Dkt. No. 27-1/25

***** CAUTION *****

This message came from an **EXTERNAL** address (skennedy@cgailaw.com). **DO NOT** click on links or attachments unless you know the sender and the content is safe.

New Jersey State Government Employees Should Forward Messages That May Be Cyber Security Risks To
PhishReport@cyber.nj.gov.

Dear Acting Commissioner Dehmer and Arbitrator DeTreu:

On behalf of Bruce W. Padula, Esq., counsel to the Middletown Township Board of Education, please see the attached correspondence as it relates to the above-referenced matter.

Please do not hesitate to contact Mr. Padula at bpadula@cgailaw.com or 732-583-7474 with any questions or concerns. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Sydney Kennedy, Legal Assistant

Cleary | Giacobbe | Alfieri | Jacobs, LLC

www.cgajlaw.com | ske@cgajlaw.com

955 State Route 34, Suite 200

Matawan, NJ 07747

T: (732) 583-7474

F: (732) 566-7687

This message, including attachments, is covered by the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C., sections 2510-2521, is **CONFIDENTIAL** and may also be protected by **ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE**. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, do not read it. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, I did not intend to waive and do not waive any privileges or confidentiality of this message or the attachments. Please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error, then delete it. Thank you.